
The schoolhouse was located at three 
different camps. Originally, it was at 
Camp One, in 1929 it was moved to 
Camp 19, and in 1939 it was moved  
to Camp 20 where it remains today.  

The Little Red Schoolhouse (visible along 
highway 20) was built by the Caspar 
Lumber Company to serve the children 
whose families worked and lived near 
the lumber company logging camps.  
 
The school opened in 1915 and at  
that time there were approximately  
ten families and 22 children that  
were served by the schoolhouse.  

The schoolhouse was built as one piece and then cut into  
three sections to be moved. The sections were  pulled on  
skids to the railroad where then were loaded onto flat cars  
and moved to the next camp. 


